Head of Defence Statistics (Air)
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

@ Shackleton
" No 1 Site, HQ Air Command
' ' Walters Ash

HIGH WYCOMBE, HP14 4UE

Ministry

Telephone [MOD]: 95221 6822
Of Defenoe Telephone [Civ]: 01494 496822
E-mail: Analysis-Air@mod.gov.uk

Ref: FOI12020.04601

Dear NI

Thank you for your email of 14t April 2020 requesting the following information:

In December you kindly provided a response to me with regards to promotion and LoS statistics
under FOI 20191217 LOG (SUP) SAC with 6 years LoS. | wonder if you are able to provide me with
pertinent statistics relating with regards to the below, given the above details using a 7-year span

of data from 2010/11 to 2018/19. | am interested in figures relating to:

The proportion of those within this trade with 6 years LoS who complete 12 years’ service without
promotion to Corporal?

The proportion of the cohort who complete 22 years’ service but do so without promotion to
Sergeant?

It would be most useful if it were at all possible for you to provide the same data for a new entrant
to this trade, should it fall within the allowed research parameters.

After clarification

To clarify the trade | am seeking information for is Logistics (supply), | believe the 6 year point is a

red herring on my part as | was just hoping to link the two requests together.

In terms of timelines | fully understand the issue | have created and perhaps more useful would be
to understand of those who joined in 2008 and the proportion of those who have remained serving
until April 2020 without promotion to Cpl. I’'m not sure if something like that is possible .

In terms of the remainder of the request | note your points and confirm | am more than happy to
cancel the request.



| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

The information you have requested, has been calculated using all intake into the Logistics
Supplier Trade during the period 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008, and the proportion of
those who have remained serving until April 2020 without promotion to Corporal is 29.5%.

And note that the other points in your original request have been cancelled.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first
instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you
can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance
team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk).
Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days of the
date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the
MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be
found on the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely,

Head of Defence Statistics (Air)

Would you like to be added to our contact list so we can consult with you if we are thinking about
making any changes to the statistics we compile? Please register your interest by e-mailing
Anaylsis-Air@mod.gov.uk




